HAL J. RASMUSSEN OPERATING, INC.
SIX DESTA DRIVE, SUITE 2700
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79705
(915) 687-1664

August 27, 1991

Lanexco, Inc. £
P.0. Box 2730 {[
Midland, Texas 79702 g r/

Re: SWD Well

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to advise you of our intention to convert our Mobil
State #1 Well to a SWD Well. This well is located in Section 16 O 238-
36E, Lea County, New Mexico. We intend to inject into the Seven Rivers
formation, (3260' - 3269") approximately 5,000 BWPD @ O# PSI.

Consider this information is to be an attachment to the C-108
you previously received.

If you have any questions or if I can be of further assistance,
pPlease don't hesitate to call.

Yours very truly,
Hal J. Rasmussen Operating, Inc,

5@67/%

Scott Casey



